

RE: ICI LRC Note

From: "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>
To: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 04 Apr 2017 16:05:25 -0400
Attachments: DLEG-845_ID48845_LRC_Committee_Note_Industrial Conservation final SY.docx (52.41 kB)

Hi John – Thanks for updating! A few comments/suggested edits in the attached.

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: April-04-17 3:29 PM
To: Young, Samantha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: ICI LRC Note

Hey Sam and Karen,

I've revised the ICI note after Energy's fact-check.

Let me know if you're both okay with this version.

I don't believe Energy has given us approval to post this as a draft.

Thanks,

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca